C230 Letter


Dear XYZ,


We enclose two referee reports on your paper:


C230:


Their reports suggest that a revised paper would be publishable. -Particular attention should be given to making the problem accessible to a broad class of readers. Your editor also has a couple of simple questions which deserve clarification in your text.


1)Is the System Matrix A of size 6N by 6N


2)How can the relative speedup not be unity for a chain of length 1?


The figures show values much less than this.





Please include a memo describing any changes and their relevance to the referee’s comments.


Thank you for your interest in publishing in Concurrency:Practice and Experience





